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Statement of historical significance and description of property: 
 

B872 State Special Assessment Program 
 

This is a square brick two story structure situated middle block between Ford and 

Galloway facing south on Third Street.  The façade is five bayed, the second story 

windows being one over one double hung sash, paired, each pair articulated by rows of 

stretchers.  A prominent bracketed and modillioned cornice line stretches the length of 

the façade above these windows.  A parapet wall with a central gable rises three feet 

above the cornice line.  The façade is faced with common bond buff brick above the first 

floor.  Extensively altered, the first story of the façade is faced with scored stucco and ahs 

been cutaway to expose two pillars.  A stairwell opens onto the street at the extreme east 

end.  The building has been joined to another at its rear which faces Fourth Street on the 

north.  In 1928, the building housed a garage. 
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